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FL Doc #: L04(p0076121

RMME, LLC
FL Doc #: LOSOP0102176

Labigroup Holflings, LL.C
f/k/a Labitrav, LLC
FL Doc #: LO7(D0102642

Job.travel, LL
FL Doc #: LO7(0D0124008

Real Estate Travel, LLC
FL Doc #: LO70P0124014

Lists.travel, LIJC
FL Doc #: LO70D0124017

Sales.travel, LI}C
FL Doc #: LO7000124022

Destination.trayel, LLC
FL Doc #: LO80P0026542

License Holdings, LL.C
FL Doc #: L080§0098796

Labitravel, L1.(
FL Doc #: LO70(0123994

SEARCH.TRAVEL, LLC
FL Doc #: L07009122568

The Registry Mahagement Company, LLC

Tralliance Registyy Management Company, LL.C
FL Doc #: LO800Q068848

Access Group Heldi
FL Doc #:

s, LLC

E Global Access Network, LLC
FL Doc #: L08000098224

Theglobe.com, Inc.
FL Doc #:

Direct Partner Telecom, Inc.
FL Doc #: P0O200(J123885
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From: Shannon McDonald [smcdonald@dbinvestments.com]

Sent:  Thursday, July 15, 2010 2:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change - multiple companies

Please change your records to reflect the following Physical and Mailing addresses of the companies listed below:

PHYSICAL:
1500 Cordova Road, Suite 302
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316

MAILING:
Post Office Box 029006
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33302

Across the Wire Media, Inc
FL Doc #: P08000106167

Certified Tours, Inc.
FL Doc #: F12087

ACYV Tours, Inc.
(aka Continental Vacations)
FL Doc #: P93000026413

FV, Inc.
FL Doc #: P98000095724

Certified Vacations Group, Inc.
FL Doc #: P98000106242

Tarpon Pointe Services, Inc.
FL Doc #: P98000029637

Travel Affiliate Solutions, Ine.
f/k/a Tralliance Partners America, Ine
FL Doc #: PO8000047541

Certified Web Services, Inc.
FL Doc #: P08000047548

Dancing Bear Group, Inc.
FL Doc #: P96000034282

EA Ventures, LLC
FL Doc #: 08000044964

TMTE, LLC



Tralliance Corporation
FL Doc #: F07000000315

Thank you.

5|‘|annon Mc.Donaic}
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